
FILED 10/29/2020 
DOCUMENT NO. 11600-2020 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CE TER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

October 28, 2020 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk Office of Commission Clerk 

Shaw Stiller, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel S'PS 

Docket No. 20200001-EI - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with 

generating performance incentive factor. 

Attached is an Amended Final Order in Docket o. 2020000 I-EI. Order No. PSC-2020-

0368-FOF-EI issued on October 15, 2020, referenced but did not include an Attachment A. This 

Amended Order includes Attachment A. Other than correcting this one scrivener' s error, the 

Amended Final Order does not differ from Order No. PSC-2020-0368-FOF-El. 

This Amended Final Order is confidential. Duke Energy Florida, LLC, will be filing a 

request for confidentiality sho1tly. 
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